
 
 

 
From: Donald G. Everist [mailto:cde@attglobal.net]  
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:45 PM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Subject: KTMJ 
 
Thank you very much 
  
As shown on Table 1, the mask is Stringent 
  
  
Donald G. Everist 
President 
Cohen, Dippell and Everist, P.C. 
1420 N Street, NW  Suite One 
Washington, DC  20005 
(202) 898-0111 
(202) 898-0895 - Fax 
cde@attglobal.net 
www.broadcast-consulting-engineers.com 
______________ 
This electronic message transmission is confidential and/or attorney-privileged and is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and/or return the 
electronic message to us.  Thank you. 


